Fibocom Wireless Inc.

Request for Class || Permissive Change

FCC ID: ZMOL860GL Date: 2018-10-11

TO: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Fibocom Wireless Inc. declare that there is no other
hard ware or electrical modification made to the M.2 Module itself except are as below for this
Class II permissive change:

1. Change the NVM setting to set the B41 the target Max Power from 26dBm to 23dBm.

2. FW version changed to 18600.5001.00.27.00.01

Thank you.
Sincerely.
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By: g
Huang Xue Shan
(Signaturel) (Print name)

Title: _Certification Engineer

On behalf of: Fibocom Wireless Inc.
(Company Name)

Telephone:  +86 - 755-26525092






